



# SUDESH SAKLANI

@ sudeshsaklani@gmail.com

+91-7060785033 +976-89510017

Gumaniwala Rusha Farm Rishikes  
h uttarakhand  
Pin code - 249204

## Skills

\* Ability to establish rapport and work in team \* Confident and trustworthy \* Punctual and dedicated toward work \* Good analytical skills, creativity and abilities and observe perception. \* Acumen for taking responsibility and high interpersonal skills. \* Worked as a leader in every activity in school & college

## Personal Details

Date of Birth : 03-05-1984

Marital Status : Married

Nationality : Indian

## Objective

To continuously learn and utilize the knowledge for the growth of organization and personal skills.

## Education

Passed intermediate from U.A Board the year 2004 *One year*  
Passed B.Com from H.N.B.G.U from 2008 *Diploma in*  
Passed High School from U.A Board in the year *F&B*  
2002 *Production*  
*in 2007*  
*from*

## INDUSTRIAL TRAINING

• Six month industrial training from 24-nov-2006 to *Advanced*  
30-may-2007 in Hotel Ford Rajwada Jaisalmer *Food and*  
Rajasthan India *Craft*  
*institute*

## VOCATIONAL TRAINING

• One month VT in Club Nirvana Ludhiana Punjab in *H.M*  
India from 24-nov-2007 to 12-Dec-2007 *College Pvt*  
*LTD*  
*Rishikesh*  
*uttarakhand*

## AREA OF SPECIALIZATION

• Food & beverage production (India curry).

## Experience

Namaste Restaurant in ullaanbaatar Mongolia *20-sep-*  
Worked in F&B production Dept as a Indian chef *2012 -*  
work at regularly

Hotel Mosaic sec-18 Noida in india *26-jan-2012*  
Worked in F&B production Dept as a Commi I *- 1-sep-*  
*2012*

Hotel Express sarover portico Delhi NCR Faridabad *03-jan-*  
India *2011 - 25-*  
Worked in F&B production as a commi I *jan-2012*

Club Nirvana *24-Dec-*  
Trainee commi-III *2007 - 30-*  
*june-2008*

Hotel majestic park plaza Ludhiana in *26-oct-2009*  
India *- 16-oct-*  
Worked in F&B production Dept as a commi - III *2010*

## STRENGTH

- Hard work  
Team spirit  
Good communication skills  
Punctuality  
Honesty

 **DECLARATION**

- I declare that all the statement mentioned above is real & true to best of my knowledge & belief.